
From: Brodrick, Amy
Sent: 4/10/2012 8:03:25 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Meeting request to meet w/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green- 

Tariff

Good morning Meredith,
Will 1:30p.m. on the 19th work for you?

Amy H. Brodrick
Office of Commissioner Michel Florio 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone: (415)703-2283 
email: ahb@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Tisdale, Matthew
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:24 PM
To: 'MEAe@pge.com'; Brodrick, Amy
Subject: Re: Meeting request to meet w/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green-Tariff

Amy,

I'd like to meet with meredith and her team on the 19th or 20th, She's suggested some times 
below. Will you please finalize the schedule and book a room? Thank you!

Matthew

From: Alien, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 06:11 PM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew
Subject: Re: Meeting request to meetw/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green-Tariff

Hi Matthew,

I am still stuck here. I was supposed to fly out today but the plane had mechanical difficulties. 
I'm hoping to fly out tonight. Still waiting at the airport.

We do have time after the meeting on the 19th. We are planning to file on 4/24, Would the 
afternoon of the 19th work? Or Friday, the 20th at 11:30?

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0322720
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From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdaie@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 05:02 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: FW: Meeting request to meet w/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green-Tariff

Hi! I heard you're stuck on the east coast, bummer, beautiful weather here this weekend.

On this meeting request, what is your expected filing date? I'd love to have a pre-filing meeting, but wish 
it was after the busy commissioner meeting on the 19th.

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: Brodrick, Amy 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew
Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green-Tariff

Amy,
On behalf of Meredith Allen, enclosed pis find mtng request to meet with Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre­
filing briefing on Green-Tariff.

Proposed Date: April 11 or April 12
Proposed Time: between the hours of 10:30am and 12noon (30mins)

Thank you kindly.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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